2 Hook Lane
Northaw,
Potters Bar,
Herts

ENG 4DA

1* November 2011

Dear Sir/Madam
Ref $6/2011/2259/TP (3 Hook Lane, Northaw)

Further to a letter we received from the Council dated Oct 21% 2011, we have reviewed the
application on line, following a conversation with Miss M Hall.

We note the proposal; however, we are a little unsure as to which two trees are planning to he
thinned. From the sketch included in the application, although perhaps not totally to scale we
assume that the area covered is the whole of the rear garden; and consequently the two vertical
lines represent the boundary lines to no. 4 Hook Lane {to the left} and no.2 Hook Lane (to the right).
If this is the case, then we would question the position of the two trees, as there is not a tree in the
bottom right end corner of no 3 Hook Lane, as would appear to be the case from the sketch.

There are two trees in the rear garden of no 3, but one is on the left side, immediately adjacent to
no 4; and the other is centrally positioned in the garden. Consequently, we would appreciate clarity
of which two trees and their current positions in regard to the property are to be treated.

As there is a large Oak tree in our garden in the very bottom left hand corner, we just want to be
100% clear that there are not any plans or proposals to treat this specific tree.

We look forward to receiving clarity.

Yours sincerely,




